



KYLE CUNNINGHAM

camera operator

c: (562)500-8597

e: heyitskylec@gmail.com

PROFILE

Hi. I'm Kyle. I am a seasoned Camera Operator. Since 2015 I have been shooting television and feature film projects, from documentary and reality, to narrative and branded content. Studios and distributors I've worked with include SHOWTIME, HBO, NETFLIX, AMAZON PRIME VIDEO, YOUTUBE, and BRAVO. My goal is to continue growing as a visual storyteller and creative team player. Let's work together to make our collective visions a stunning reality//

WORK EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

- 2021-2022** - "BOYS IN BLUE"
Docu-Series - Showtime
- 2021** - "SMALL TOWN CRIME" Discovery I.D
- 2021** - "BUTTERFLY IN THE SKY"
Feature Doc - Tribeca Official Selection 2022
- 2021** - "GRABOWSKI" - Pilot - ITV
- 2020** - "REAL HOUSEWIVES OC" - Bravo
- 2018** - "THE ZOO" - Animal Planet
- 2015-2020** "THE CIRCUS - INSIDE THE GREATEST POLITICAL SHOW ON EARTH"
Docu-Series - Showtime

SKILLS

SITUATIONS - Experienced in shooting verite, studio, interview, narrative and event coverage//

EDITING - I regularly shoot and edit my own content which makes me a better shooter. I know what cuts. I can edit on a variety of systems, but primarily use Adobe Premiere.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE

The Art Institute - Class '15
Digital Filmmaking & Video Production



REFERENCES

CAMERA DEPARTMENT

Tony Hardmon - DOP
(917) 213-5831

William Rouse - DOP
(909) 489-9037

PRODUCTION

Brett Whitcomb - Director/EP
(281) 701-6804

Deborah Smith - Producer
(626)383-3937

2022 GOALS

In 2022 I'd love to operate on a few extra narrative projects. While I'm grateful to be busy in the doc world, it would be awesome to keep my narrative instincts sharp.